Department of Defense
Designated Civilian Official
Office for the Administrative Review of the Detention
of Enemy Combatants,
U.S. Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba
Office of the Secretary of the Navy
1000 Navy Pentagon, Washington, DC 20350-1000

11 November 2004
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

From: Special OARDEC Lisison Div

To: LTC Advocste, JTF GTMO
SUBJECT: Receipt of Allegation

1. (ST The purpose of this memorandu to report an incident of ble

prisoner/detainee abuse suffered by
2. 4MPT°On 10NovO4, uwmm
the Administrative Review Detention of ARDEC)

apprised Reporting Agant that gn 10Nov04 a Combatant
Tribunal (CSRT) relative to |
that while detained at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, he has been beaten byfellow
detainees (NF1), and has had urine thrown on him.

m In addition to this memorandum, a brief synopsis regarding the alleged
abuse will also be documented within OARDEC's “Unclassified Summary of
Basis for Tribunal Declsion.” Morsover, this report, and all associated

documentation are » for review by request. Please all inquiries
to Special Liaison Div, OARDEC-GTMO at or
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